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NOTICE OF 6TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixth (6th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members
of Shantidoot Infra Services Limited, will be held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at
02:00 P.M. at the Registered office of the Company Situated at Gautam Shree, 132B,
Patliputra Colony, Patliputra, Patna, Phulwari, Bihar, India, 800013

Ordinary Businesses:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements (Standalone)

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company including the Audited
Balance Sheet for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash flow statement for the year end on that date and the report of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon;

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT the standalone audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow statement
for the year end on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. Re-Appointment of MR. TRIPURARI LAL (DIN: 08385623) as Director liable to retire by
rotation:

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Tripurari Lal (DIN: 08385623), who retires by
rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company

Special Businesses

3. Ratification and Approval of Related Party Transaction

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s), the following resolution
as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable Rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and in terms
of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for entering
into/continuing/ratifying the following related party transactions during the financial year 2024-

0612-2271960 @

info@shantidootinfra.com @ 8
www.shantidootinfra.com 54



( T SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
§J

SHANTIDOOT

25 and onwards, on such terms and conditions as may be agreed between the Company and
the respective related parties, provided that such contracts/arrangements/transactions shall be
carried out in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis:

Nature Of Transactions Related Party Transaction value(in lakhs)
Remuneration paid Directors and KMPs Rs. 24.00

Sale of goods/services Directors, KMPs & their relatives Rs. 245.57
Reimbursement of Directors, KMPs & their relatives Rs. 218.73

expenses

Outstanding balances Directors, KMPs, their relatives as per audited accounts
including remuneration and enterprises having

payable, debtors, and significant influence
loans/advances taken etc.)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised severally to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit at its absolute discretion and to take all such
steps as may be required in this connection including finalizing and executing necessary
document(s), contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such other document(s) as may be
required, seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for and on behalf of
the Company and settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may
arise and to take all such decisions powers herein conferred to, without being required to seek
further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that the members
shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred to any director(s), committee(s), executive(s), officer(s) or
representatives(s) of the Company or to any other person to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be considered necessary or expedient and also to execute such documents,
writings etc. as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/s Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Avij eVKumar
(Managing Director & CFO)

DIN: 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Road New Patliputra Colony,
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 800013
Bihar India
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IMPORTANT NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a Proxy instead and the Proxy need not be a
member of the Company. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy or any other person or
shareholder.

2. Proxies, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. A Proxy form is sent
herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the
relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. Members, Proxies and
Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip enclosed herewith
to attend the AGM.

5. In case of joint holder attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote.

6. Members seeking any information with regards to the Accounts to be explained in the Meeting, are
requested to inform the Company at least 7 days in advance of the Annual General Meeting.

7. Documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement attached hereto are available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

8. Route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 6th AGM is annexed.

9. The Record Date for the purpose of determining the eligibility of the Members to attend the 6th Annual
General Meeting of Company will be 30th September 2025.

10. There being no physical shareholders in the Company, the Register of members and share transfer
books of the Company will not be closed.

11. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent through electronic mode to those
Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Member may note that
Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
w.w.w.shantidootinfra.com. The Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 can also be accessed from the website
of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com.

12. The shareholders whether holding equity shares and who have not submitted their email addresses and
in consequence to whom the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2024-25 could not be serviced via
Email; So for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are however requested to register
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their email address, in respect of electronic holdings with the depository through the concerned depository
participants, by following the due procedure.

13. Those shareholders who have already registered their e-mail address are requested to keep their e-mail
addresses validated with their depository participants / the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
Bigshare Services Private Limited to enable servicing of notices / documents / annual Reports
electronically to their e-mail address.

14. Members holding the shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify immediately, the
information regarding change of address and bank particulars to their respective Depository Participant.

15. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™)
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in
respect of Directors retires by rotation and seeking appointment/reappointment at this Annual General
Meeting (“AGM?”) are annexed to the notice.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/s Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

&

-~

Avijeet'Kumar
(Managing Director & CFO)
DIN: 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Road New Patliputra Colony,
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 800013
Bihar India

Date: 08. 09.2025
Place: Patna
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company entered into certain
related party transactions in the ordinary course of its business and on an arm’s length
basis. These transactions included the payment of remuneration to Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel amounting to 24.00 lakhs, the sale of goods and services to
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives amounting to X245.55 lakhs, and
the reimbursement of expenses to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives amounting to X218.73 lakhs. In addition, as on 31st March, 2025, outstanding
balances comprised remuneration payable, debtors, and loan/advance balances with
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, their relatives, and enterprises having significant
influence, as disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company.

Although these transactions were in the ordinary course of business and carried out at
arm’s length, in order to comply with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with applicable rules, as well as the relevant provisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the approval of
members is being sought by way of an Ordinary Resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the members. None
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except to the extent of their
shareholding or interest in the transactions, shall be deemed to be concerned or
interested in this resolution.
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The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”)
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting
(“*AGM?”) are as follows:

Name of Director TRIPURARI LAL (DIN: 08385623)
Date of Birth 13/03/1966

Date of Initial 11/03/2019

Appointment

Date of Appointment 09/07/2022
(at current term

Educational Post-graduate in History; Magadh University, Bodh Gaya
Qualifications Graduate in History (Hons.); Magadh University, Bodh Gaya
Intermediate in Science (Bio); Bihar Intermediate Council through Magadh University, Bodh
Gaya
Expertise in specific Has an experience of more than 25 Years,
functional areas — Job Trained in Secretarial & Accounting Practices by Regional Resource Centre, Kolkata
profile and suitability Has expertise in Administration, Supervision, Development & marketing
Directorships held in
other companies ‘ ‘
(excluding foreign r r
companies, Section 8 ‘ U85300BR2022PTC057636 ‘ GAUTAM HOSPITALS PRIVATE LIMITED
companies and Struck

off Companies and
our Company)
Memberships /
Chairmanships of NIL
committees of other
public companies

Shareholding in the

Company: 1, 550 Shares (0.10%)
Inter-se Relationship

with other Directors NIL

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/s Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

‘l
l,-
Avijeet Kumar

(Managing Director & CFO)
DIN: 05168425

Resident of Flat No-102,

1/A Road New Patliputra Colony,
Dropadi Kunj Apartment Patna 800013
Bihar India
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The voting period begins on 27 Sept 2025 and ends on 29 Sept 2025. During this
period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 25 Sept 2025 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by
the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to
reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for
users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasinew/home/login or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-
Voting service provider and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasinew/Reqistration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you
will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the
remote e-voting period.
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Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to
i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be
redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at

022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given

below:

= You are requested to launch

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

the URL on internet browser:

= Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting

Platform.

» Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’
which is shared separately on you register email id.
o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary

ID as user id.

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID
followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id.

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company as user id.

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id
or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section).
Click on 1 AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their
existing user id and password to login.

If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and
then Click on ‘Forgot your password?

Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA)
option and click on ‘Reset’.
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(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail
address).

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal:

= After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

= Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor
portal.

= Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option.

=  Click on “WOTE NOW?” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of
the page.

= Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or
“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click
“OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

= Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and
also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period,
members can login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once
vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently.

» Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under
“PROFILE” option on investor portal.

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

* You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser:
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com

= Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-
Vote e-Voting Platform.

= Enter all required details and submit.

» After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password

will be sent via email on your registered email id”.

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and/or voted
on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

= If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab
and further Click on ‘Forgot your password?

= Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on | AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA)
option and click on ‘RESET.

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-
mail address).
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Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal:

After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on
custodian portal.
o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type
power of attorney (POA).
o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA)
or board resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”.

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf”
(Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.)

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.

Investor vote File Upload:

To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on
custodian portal.

Select the Event under dropdown option.

Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same
file under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will
be displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on display (Once vote
on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently).

Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under
“PROFILE” option on custodian portal.

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting:

Login type

Helpdesk details

Shareholder‘s other than individual
shareholders holding shares in Demat
mode & Physical mode.

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-
voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQSs’)
and i-Vote e-Voting module available at
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you
can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22
54 22.
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2. For the Resolutions, Statement setting out material facts thereon and notes, please refer to the Notice of the 1st

Annual General Meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed
by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or Members
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company
(Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd), along with the Standalone and for the Financial Year ended on 31st March
2025.

1. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

A. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended on 31st March 2025 is summarized below:

PARTICULARS AMOUNT AMOUNT
(Rs.in Lacs) | (Rs.in  Lacs)
2024-25 2023-24
i. Net Sales/Income from Operations 3018.89 1,000.11
ii. Other Income 0.95 0.35
iii. Total Revenue (I+II) 3,019.83 1000.46
iv. Earnings Before Exceptional Item 709.92 16629

v. Exceptional Item -

vi. Profit Before Tax 709.92 166.29
vii. Tax Expense:
Less: Current Tax Expense 176.65 43.95

Less: Earlier Tax - -

Less: Deferred Tax 2.04 (2.09)
Profit After Tax
531.23 123.82
B. DIVIDEND:

For the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend.
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C. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has transferred 747.52 lakhs profit for the FY 2024-25 in Reserve and Surplus.

D. INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes in leading from the front with emerging best practices in investor relations and
building a relationship of mutual understanding with International and Domestic investors. To this end, the
Company continuously strives for excellence in its Investor Relations engagement with investors through
physical, video and audio meetings through structured conference-calls and periodic investor/analyst
interactions like one-on-one meetings, participation in investor conferences, and analyst meet from time to
time. The Company’s leadership team, including the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD &
CEO), Chief Financial Officer, spent significant time to interact with investors to communicate the strategic
direction of the business during the previous financial year. All the four quarterly earnings calls conducted
during the year were also well attended by investors and analysts. No unpublished price sensitive information
is discussed in these meetings. The Company ensures that critical information about the Company is available
to all the investors, by uploading all such information on the Company’s website.

2. MAJOR EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR
A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION:

We are an integrated construction and real estate development company, focused primarily on construction
and development of residential and commercial projects, in and around Bihar. We believe that we

Are establishing a successful track record in the real estate industry in Bihar by developing versatile projects
through our focus on innovative architecture, strong project execution, and quality construction.

B. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year, your Company has not changed its business or object and continues to be in the same line of
business as per the main object of the Company.

THE REGISTERED OFFICE:

The registered office of the company is at Gautam Shree, 132B, Patliputra Colony, Patliputra, Patna, Phulwari,
Bihar, India, 800013.
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SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, the authorized and paid-up share capital of the Company is as follows:

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL:

The Authorised Capital of the Company is X 3,00,00,000/- divided into 45,00,000 Equity Shares of X 10/-
(Rupees Ten Only) each.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL:

As on 31st March 2023, the issued, subscribed, and paid-up capital of the Company is X 1,79,80,000/- divided
into 1,79,800 Equity Shares of X 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

During the year, the Company increased its Paid up share Capital from Rs. 5,00,00/- comprising of 50,000
equity shares of Rs. 100/- each to Rs. 1,55,00,00/- comprising of 15,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each
Through sub-division at the ratio of 1:3 and subsequent issue of bonus equity shares (Post Split) in proportion
1:3 by way of Capitalization of Free Reserves.

During the year, the Company came out with an Initial Public Offer (IPO) and Public Issue of 4,96,000
Equity Shares of face value X 10.00 each of Shantidoot Infra Services Limited for cash at a price of X 81.00
per Equity Shares (including premium of X 71.00 per Equity Shares) aggregating X 401.76 Lakhs by our
Company comprising of Fresh Issue of 2,48,000 Equity Shares of face value X 10.00 each of our Company
for cash at a price of X 81.00 per Equity Shares (including premium of X 71.00 per Equity Shares) aggregating
X 200.88 Lakhs and Offer for Sale of 2,48,000 equity Shares of face value X 10.00 each for cash at a price of
X 81.00 per Equity Shares (including premium of X 71.00 per Equity Shares) aggregating to X 200.88 Lakhs
by the Selling Shareholder

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the Members are aware, the shares of the company are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and our
Company has established connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered by the
depository system, the members are requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the Company’s
shares on NSDL & CDSL. The ISIN allotted to the Company’s Equity shares is INEO4AK01028.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Constitution of Board:

As on the date of this report, the Board comprises of following Directors;
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Name of Director Designation Date of Appointment | No. of Shares held
at current Term and | as on 31st March,
designation 2025

AVIJEET KUMAR Managing Director 23/03/2022 11,42,350

TRIPURARI LAL Director 11/03/2019 1550

NAVIN KUMAR Director 23/03/2022 1550

MAMTA SINHA Independent Director | 16/06/2022 -

UDAY GOSWAMI Independent Director | 16/06/2022 -

None of the Directors of the Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five
committees across all the Public companies in which they are Directors.

DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1) i.e. in Form MBP 1,
intimation under Section 164(2) i.e. in Form DIR 8, and declaration as to compliance with the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

BOARD MEETING:

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once a quarter. Additional Board meetings are convened, as
and when required, to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies, and other businesses. The
Board meetings are generally held at the registered office of the Company.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company met 10 times.

The meetings of the Board of the Companies within the intervals provided in section 173 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (120 days) were compiled between two Board Meetings.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the Code of Independent Directors in compliance with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made there under and regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of
the Independent Directors of the Company was held on to review the performance of Non independent
directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as a whole. The Independent directors also reviewed the
quality, content, and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board, and its
committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the
Act. A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held to review the performance of Non-Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairperson of the Company including
assessment of quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and
Board.

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and the Code for Independent Directors
are incorporated on the website of the Company.

DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Avijeet Kumar is the Managing Director as well as
Chief Financial Officer a Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Ms. Pallavi Pramod Bhandari is appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure effectiveness of board processes information
and functioning etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee
members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings
etc.

In addition, the performance of the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual
Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and
Committee Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed meaningful and constructive contribution
and inputs in meetings etc.

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013; the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge
and ability confirm that:
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In preparation of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2025; the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, and that no material departures have been made from the same;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and have made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2025 on a going concern
basis;
The Directors have laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD:

The Board of Directors in line with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 has formed various
committees, details of which are given hereunder:

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board had constituted a qualified Audit Committee pursuant to provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as
well as Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
committee has its charter for functioning having a primary objective to monitor and provide effective
supervision of the management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with
the highest levels of transparency, integrity, and quality of financial reporting.

During the financial year, the Committee met Four (4) times on July 12, 2024, September 02, 2024,
November 14, 2024, and March 28, 2025. Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board are as below

NAME DESIGNATION
MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
NAVIN KUMAR Member

B. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
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Pursuant to Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015; Our Stakeholder Relationship
Committee members, personally looking forward the issues if any, related to the stakeholders. The primary
objective of the Committee is to consider and resolve the grievances of Security Holders of the Company.

During the year Committee met 1(One) time on October 15, 2024.

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
NAVIN KUMAR Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
MAMTA SINHA Member

C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The nominated and remuneration policy is being formulated in compliance with section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) regulations 2015.

During the year Committee met 2 (Two) times on September 02, 2024, and March 28, 2025.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
NAVIN KUMAR Member

The Stakeholder Relationships Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our Company.
The terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following

e Redressal of shareholders’ /investors’ complaints;

Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any
other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

e Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;
e Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

e Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high-performance culture. It
enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in a competitive market and to harmonize
the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company pays
remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites, and allowances to its Executive Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website of
the Company and is annexed to this Report as Annexure — A.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The details of remuneration paid during the Financial Year 2024-25 to Directors of the Company are
provided in the Financial Statement.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of India and provision of Section 73 to 76 of the Company Act 2013 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Rules there under are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEE INVESTMENTS AND SECURITY:

Details of Loans Guarantees Investments and Security covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, is available on the Company’s website.

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY:

As of the date of this Report company does not have any subsidiary.

ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company does not have any Associate or Joint Venture.
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CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial year 2022-23, there were materially significant related party transaction undertaken by
the Company under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under Regulation
23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Disclosure of related party transactions is set out in financial
statements and in form AOC 2 attached with this report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company i.e. 31st March 2025 to the date of this
Report other than as stated above.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that impact the
going concern status and the Company’s operations in the future.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN IN THE WORKPLACE:

To foster a positive workplace environment free from harassment of any nature we have framed the
Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy through which we address complaints of sexual harassment at all
workplaces of the Company. Our policy assures discretion and guarantees non-retaliation to complainants.

We follow a gender-neutral approach in handling complaints of sexual harassment and we are compliant with
the law of the land where we operate.

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(LODR)2015, the Company has
formulated a Whistle Blower Policy for vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report to the
management about the unethical behaviour, fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use such
mechanism and make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional
cases. The practice of the Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Board. None of
the personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The confidentiality of those
reporting violations is maintained and they are not subject to any discriminatory practice
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INSIDER TRADING CODE:

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2018, the Company has adopted Code of Conduct
for Fair Disclosures of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting
of Trading by Designated Persons to deter the insider trading in the securities of the Company based on the
Un-published Price Sensitive Information. The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring
adherence to the said Regulations and has laid down an effective monitory system for the said purposes.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI:

The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1)
and General Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the
Central Government.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis risk exposure
potential impact and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism is to minimize the
impact of risks identified and take advance actions to mitigate them. The mechanism works on the principles
of probability of occurrence and impact if triggered. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify
evaluate monitor and manage both business and non-business risks.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate and efficient internal and external control system, which provides protection to
all its assets against loss from unauthorized use and ensures correct reporting of transactions. The internal
control systems are further supplemented by internal audits carried out by the respective Internal Auditors of
the Company and Periodic reviews by the management. The Company has put in place proper controls, which
are reviewed at regular intervals to ensure that transactions are properly authorized, and correctly reported and
assets are safeguarded.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Integrity and transparency are key factors in our corporate governance practices to ensure that we achieve and
retain the trust of our stakeholders at all times. Corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value
legally, ethically, and sustainably. Our Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the

the widest sense of the term. Our disclosures seek to attain the best practices in international corporate
governance. We also endeavour to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all our
business decisions.

As our company has been listed on the SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), by virtue
of Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the
compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i)
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of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C D and E of Schedule V are applicable to the company.
Hence Corporate Governance Report form a part of this Board Report as ANNEXURE-D

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

The Company has appointed M/S SRKS & Associates, (Firm Registration No. 025002C), Chartered
Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the company.

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and therefore do
not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors’ Report
is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

In terms of Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, a review of the performance of the Company for the year under review Management
Discussion and Analysis Report is presented in a separate section which is annexed to this Report as
Annexure - C.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules) 2014, the Company had Govind Khandelwal & Co.
(Certificate of Practice no. 12327, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit
Report for the financial year 2022-23 is attached as Annexure-E

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Auditors have remarked about some non-compliances in due filing of some forms and information on
MCA, BSE and Companies Website which are as follows: -

¢ During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. The
company has passed the relevant resolution under section 179(3) for power of Board but has not been
filed form mgt-14 and other forms due to inadvertence of the some and not maintained some statutory
register.

e During the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act DPT-03
for the year 2024 were wrongly filed as per Balance sheet of the company.

e The company has not complied the web site disclosures and some return require to file with stock
exchange with respect to LODR and other guidelines Issued by SEBI Act.
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e During the period under review, one of a Board Meeting and Audit Committee Meeting were held at
intervals longer than those prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The applicability of spending
CSR funds has arisen on the Company as on 31.03.2025, requiring utilization in the financial year
2025-26. However, due to the unavailability of suitable projects, the Company is yet to spend the
CSR amount

e During the period under review, it was observed that certain disclosures required to be displayed on
the Company’s website, as prescribed under SEBI Regulations, were either incomplete or not
available.

The Board has taken note of these lacunas and is keen to update this information to the extent
possible at the earliest. The Board is also devising a better recording and reporting mechanism to
avoid such lacunas in future.

WEBSITE:

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the
Company has maintained a functional website containing basic information about the Company. The website
of the Company contains information like Policies, Shareholding Patterns, Financial, and information of the
designated officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances for
the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc.

GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in section
134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions of
the Act and listing regulations to the extent the transactions took place on those items during the year. Your
Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act;

ii. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting, or otherwise;

1ii. Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social responsibility;

iv. There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement;

v. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals that impact the

going concern status and the Company’s operations in the future.
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Company during the year from bankers, business partners, and other stakeholders.

Date: 8th September 2025

Place: Patna

AVIJEET KUMAR
Managing Director

(Din- 05168425)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd

‘TRIPURARI LAL
Director

(Din-08385623)
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ANNEXURE - A

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. Objective:

a. The objective of this Policy is to guide the Board of Directors of the Company on the
Appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and employees in Senior
Management.

b. Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and employees in Senior
Management.

c. Board Diversity.

d. Succession plan for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and employees in Senior
Management; and

e. Evaluation of individual Directors, Chairperson of the Board, the Board as a whole, and the
Committees of the Board.

2. Definition:
i. “Act” means Companies Act, 2013 any modifications and/or re-enactment thereof;
ii. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time;
iii. “Key Managerial Personnel” means a person defined in Section 2(51) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and shall include:

1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager
2. Whole-time director

3. Chief Financial Officer

4. Company Secretary; and

5. such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable laws or nominated by
the Board.

iv. “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”/ “NRC” means the existing Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of Independent directors of the Company, and any
reconstitution of the same from time to time in accordance with the Act and the LODR,

2015;
v. “Policy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy;
vi. “SEBI Regulations” means the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

vii. “Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors and shall comprise all members of
management one level below the MD & CEO, and include the Chief Financial Officer
and the Company Secretary.
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I. Proceedings:

i. The meeting of the NRC shall be held at such regular intervals as may be
required by the Company;

ii. A member of the NRC is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated;

i The NRC may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present
at the meetings of the NRC;

iv. Matters arising for determination at NRC meetings shall be decided by a
majority of votes of Members present, and voting and any such decision shall
for all purposes be deemed a decision of the NRC;

v. In case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote;

vi. The proceedings of all meetings shall be minuted and signed by the Chairman
of the NRC at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the NRC meetings will be
tabled at the subsequent Board and NRC meeting.

In. Roles and Responsibilities:

i. To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, the positive attributes and
independence of a Director;

i To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, and other employees;

i To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management;

iv. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board for their appointment and removal;

v. To recommend extending or continue the term of appointment of the
independent directors, on the basis of the report on performance evaluation of

independent directors;

vi. To carry out an evaluation of a Director’s performance and recommend to the
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Board appointment
/removal based on his / her performance;

vii. Recommend to the Board on:

viii. The policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
and Senior Management; and

iX. The Executive Director/s Remuneration and incentive;
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Annexure — B

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and rules made there
under).

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i.  The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

The Company has taken measures and applied a strict control system to monitor day-to-day power
consumption, to endeavor to ensure the optimal use of energy with minimum extent possible
wastage as far as possible. The day-to-day consumption is monitored and various ways and means
are adopted to reduce the power consumption in an effort to save energy.

ii.  The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy.
iii.  The Company has not taken any steps to utilize alternate sources of energy.
iv.  The capital investment in energy conservation equipment.

During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any capital investment on energy
conservation equipment.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

i.  The effort made towards technology absorption:
The Company has not imported any technology and hence there is nothing to be reported here.

ii.  The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development, or import
substitution:

None.

iii.  In the case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year).

a. The details of technology imported: Nil

b. The year of import: Not Applicable

¢.  Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable
d

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: Not
Applicable

iv.  The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:
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a. During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any Expenditure on Research
and Development.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & EXPENDITURE:

i.  Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings (In Rs.)
Sr.No. Particulars F.Y.2024-2025 F.Y.2023-2024
ii.  Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure (In Rs.)
Sr.No. Particulars F.Y.2024-2025 F.Y.2023-2024
Date:8" September 2025 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Patna Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd
&
"
AVIJEET KUMAR 'TRIPURARI LAL
Managing Director Director
(Din- 05168425) (Din- 08385623)
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ANNEXURE - C
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

GLOBAL ECONOMY

Although recent vaccine approvals have raised hopes of a turnaround in the pandemic later this year,
renewed waves and new variants of the virus pose concerns for the outlook. Amid exceptional uncertainty,
the global economy is projected to grow 5.5 percent in 2024 and 4.2 percent in 2025. The 2025 forecast is
revised up 0.3 percentage points relative to the previous forecast, reflecting expectations of a vaccine-
powered strengthening of activity later in the year and additional policy support in a few large economies.

The projected growth recovery this year follows a severe collapse in 2023 that has had acute adverse
impacts on women, youth, the poor, the informally employed, and those who work in contact-intensive
sectors. The global growth contraction for 2024 is estimated at -3.5 percent, 0.9 percentage point higher
than projected in the previous forecast (reflecting stronger-than-expected momentum in the second half of
2024).

INDIAN ECONOMY

Real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. It comprises of four sub sectors - housing,
retail, hospitality, and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth in the
corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodations.
The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect and induced
effects in all sectors of the economy.

It is also expected that this sector will incur more non-resident Indian (NRI) investment, both in the short
term and the long term. Bengaluru is expected to be the most favoured property investment destination for
NRlIs, followed by Ahmedabad, Pune, Chennai, Goa, Delhi and Dehradun.

MARKET SIZE

By 2040, the real estate market will grow to Rs. 65,000 Crore (USS$ 9.30 billion) from Rs. 12,000 Crore
(US$ 1.72 billion) in 2019. The real estate sector in India is expected to reach a market size of US$ 1
trillion by 2030 from US$ 120 billion in 2017 and contribute 13% to the country’s GDP by 2025. Retail,
hospitality, and commercial real estate are also growing significantly, providing the much-needed
infrastructure for India's growing needs. Indian real estate increased by 19.5% CAGR from 2017 to 2028.

Office space has been driven mostly by growth in ITeS/IT, BFSI, consulting and manufacturing sectors.
During 2022, the office leasing space reached 60.6 msf across eight major cities, registering a growth of
27% y-o-y. In 2022, office sector demand with commercial leasing activity reached 69.4 msf. Co-working
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space across top seven cities increased to reach 12 sq ft by end of 2025.

Date:8" September 2025 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Patna Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd

&1 ' 'To\

AVIJEET KUMAR | TRIPURARI LAL
Managing Director Director
(Din- 05168425) (Din- 08385623)
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ANNEXURE D
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board of Directors presenting the Corporate Governance Report In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year
ended 31st March 2023. a corporate entity that includes a set of systems, procedures, and practices that
ensures that the Company is managed in the best interest of all corporate stakeholders i.e. shareholders,
employees, suppliers, customers traders, and societies. Fundamentals of Corporate Governance include
transparency, accountability, reporting, and independence. For the accomplishment of the objectives of
ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of India has put in place a framework based on the
stipulations contained under The Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, Accounting Standards and
Secretarial Standards, etc.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of the Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, all statutory and other significant & material
information are placed before the Board to enable it to discharge its responsibility of strategic supervision of
the Company as trustees of the Shareholders

A. The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Avijeet Kumar.
B. Composition and Category of the Board of Directors

As on 31.03.2025, Board of Directors of the Company had Five (5) directors consisting of Three (3)
Executive Directors including one Women Director and Two (2) Independent Directors. The Chairman of
the Board is an Executive Director. None of the Directors on the board is a member of more than 10
committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees. Necessary disclosures regarding directorship held
in other companies and committee positions as on 31.03.2025 have been made by Directors.

C. BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, the Board met SIX (6) times:

S. No. Date of meeting

1. 10/05/2024
2. 19/06/2024
3. 03/08/2024
4. 31/08/2024
5. 14/11/2024
6. 26/03/2025
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2. GENERAL MEETINGS

During the year under review, there were 6(SIX) General Meetings held i.e. 1(One) Annual General Meeting
held on September 27, 2024.

3. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

There are three Committees constituted as per the Companies Act, 2013, which are as follows;
a) Audit Committee;

b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

c¢) Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

A. Audit Committee

The Board had constituted a qualified Audit Committee pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act,
2013 as well as Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
The committee has its charter for functioning having a primary objective to monitor and provide effective
supervision of the management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with
the highest levels of transparency, integrity, and quality of financial reporting.

During the financial year, the Committee met Four (4) times on July 12, 2024, September 01, 2024,
November 14, 2024, and March 28, 2025.

Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
NAVIN KUMAR Member

B. ROLE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
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3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:

1.

6.

Matters required being included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.

The Audit Committee shall mandatory review the following information:

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted
by management.

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject
to review by the audit committee.

Statement of deviations:

Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted
to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).
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Powers of the Audit Committee:
o Investigating any activity within its terms of reference;
e Seeking information from any employee;

e Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and
e Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The nominated and remuneration policy is being formulated in compliance with section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulations 19(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2015.

During the year Committee met 2 (Two) times on September 01, 2024, and March 28, 2025.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
MAMTA SINHA Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
NAVIN KUMAR Member

The Stakeholder Relationships Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our Company.
The terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following

e Redressal of shareholders’ /investors’ complaints;

e Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any
other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

o Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

e Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

e Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015
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C. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015; Our Stakeholder Relationship
Committee members, personally looking forward the issues if any, related to the stakeholders. The primary
objective of the Committee is to consider and resolve the grievances of Security Holders of the Company.

During the year Committee met 1(One) time October 15, 2025.

Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board are as below:

NAME DESIGNATION
NAVIN KUMAR Chairperson
UDAY GOSWAMI Member
MAMTA SINHA Member

The Stakeholder Relationships Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our Company.
The terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following
e Redressal of shareholders’ /investors’ complaints;

e Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any
other securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

o Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal; Issue of duplicate
certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

e Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

e Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

2. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the Code of Independent Directors in compliance with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made there under and regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of
the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 18 March 2023 to review the performance of Non
independent directors (including the Chairman) and the Board as a whole. The Independent directors also
reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the
Board and its committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties

3. CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMPS

During the year under review Ms. Pallavi Pramod Bhandari Company Secretary, Compliance officer of the
company resigned from the company on 30/03/2025

4. RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS BY ROTATION
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No Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

5. OTHER DISCLOSURES
a. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

All transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI(LODR)2015 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis
and do not attract the provision of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Related party transactions with
the Directors, Senior Management, Personnel, and their relatives are reported to the Audit Committee from
me to time and have been disclosed under the Related Party Transactions as per IND-AS -24 “Related Party
Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India (ICAI) which are set out in the Annual
Report and other relevant notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2025. There were no
material significant Related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

b. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the financial statement for the year ended 31st March 2023, the Company has followed the treatment as
prescribed in the applicable accounting standard.

c. VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(LODR)2015, the Company
has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy for vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to report to the
management about the unethical behaviour, fraud, or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct. The
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use
such a mechanism and makes provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

The practice of the Whistleblower Policy is overseen by the Audit Committee of the Board and Mr.
Manish Gupta, Independent Director is the Vigilance Officer. None of the personnel of the Company has
been denied access to the Audit Committee. The confidentiality of those reporting violations is
maintained and they are not subject to any discriminatory practice.

d. MANDATORY & NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
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The Company has fully complied with mandatory requirements as stipulated under SEBI (LODR) 2015
with the BSE India Limited AND non-mandatory requirements as and when required or necessary to do
SO.

e. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY:

As required under the SEBI (LODR) 2015, the Company has formulated a policy dealing with the related
party transactions. The Policy is available on the website of the Company https://shantidootinfra.com/.

f. INSIDER TRADING CODE

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2018, the Company has adopted the Code of
Conduct for Fair Disclosures of Un-published Price Sensitive Information and Regulating, Monitoring
and Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons to deter insider trading in the securities of the Company
based on the Un-published Price Sensitive Information. The Company Secretary is the Compliance
Officer for monitoring adherence to the said Regulations and has laid down an effective monitory system
for the said purposes.

Date:8™ September 2025 For and On behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Patna Shantidoot Infra Services Ltd
. L .

K- e
AVIJEET KUMAR TRIPURARI LAL
Managing Director Director
(Din- 05168425) (Din- 08385623)
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FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the act and Rule 8/2 of the Companies
Accounts Rules, 2014)

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013, including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March
31, 2025, which were not at arm’s length basis.

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31,
2025.

List of Related parties

Sl. No. Name Relation

Key Mangerial Personnel

1 Mr. Avijeet Kumar Director
Brajesh Ranjan Vyas Director
Tripurari Lal Director

Pallavi Pramod

Bhandari Company Secretary
Rajani Kumari singh Director
Naveen kumar Director

Relative of Key Mangerial Personnel

Enterprises having Significant

Influence

7 Gautam Tech Solution KMP have significant influence over the
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entity
KMP have significant influence over the

8 Gautam Medilife Private Limited entity
KMP have significant influence over the
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of M/s. SHANTIDOOT
INFRA SERVICES LIMITED (Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31st March, 2025, the profit and total income, and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial
Statements.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Company's annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors' report thereon. The Company's annual report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report. Qur opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the
Company's annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and
regulations.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit & evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the Financial Statements. The procedures selected
depend on the Auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the company's preparation of the Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Financial Statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant rule issued thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in "ANNEXURE - A";

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us: -

i. The Company did not have any pending litigations in its Financial
Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative
contract which may lead to any foreseeable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the
period ended 31st March, 2025.

iv. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year..
V.

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person
or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

c. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 1l1(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
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vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023. Based on our examination
which included test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has not been
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure B" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For SR K S & Associates

Chartered Accountagts

Place: Patna Santosh K
Date: June 24, 2025 Partner
Membership No: 514514

UDIN:25514514BMLLCA9902
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ANNEXURE - A

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF

SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE
ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED (formerly known as SHANTIDOOT
INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED) (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, and both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects. c
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collision or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to errors or frauds may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SR K S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No;
025002C - =

Partner
Place: Patna Membership No: 514514

Date: 24 /06 /2025
UDIN: 25514514BMLLCA9902
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"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement' of report of even date to the Financial Statements of the company for
the year ended 31st March, 2025; we report that:

1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Clause
3(i)]:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and their property, plant and equipment.

b) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

c) As explained to us, these property, plant and equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

d) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company.

e) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

f) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the "Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.

2. INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii)]

a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the
year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and
procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and
the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory.

b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees during the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returns or
statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.
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3. LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii)]

The company has not made any investments during the year. The company has
not granted secured/ unsecured loans/ advances in nature of loans, to
companies/firms/Limited Liability Partnerships/ other parties, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to companies/ firms/ Limited Liability
Partnerships/ other parties.

The company has not granted secured/ unsecured loans/ advances in nature
of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the
reporting under clause 3(iii)(c), (ii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

4. LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)]
According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
granted loans and advances and made investments and provided guarantees
to its subsidiary companies as detailed in clause 3 of this report which is in
line with section 185(3)(d) of the companies Act, 2013 and the provision of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

5. DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v)]

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not
accepted deposits from the public during the financial year under audit.
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable to the company
and hence not commented upon.

6. COST RECORDS [Clause 3(vi)]

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in
respect of the activities carried on by the company.

7. STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)]

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the above were in arrears as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of more
than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no
dues of sales tax, income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess

and any other statutory dues.
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8.

10.

11.

SURRENDERED OR DISCLOSED INCOME [Clause 3(viii)]

There are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account
which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

REPAYMENT DUES [Clause 3(ix)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions, banks and government.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

. our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared Wilful

Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.
According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the company.

The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

UTILISATION OF INITIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(x)]

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

FRAUD AND WHISTLE-BLOWER COMPLAINTS [CLAUSE 3(xi)]

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in
India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, a report
under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as required under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with
the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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12:

13.

14.

15.

16.

Whistle-blower complaints have not been received during the year by the
company.

NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3(xii)]

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
clause (xii) of para 3 to Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 w.r.t. Nidhi
Company is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii)
of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xiii)]

The company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance
with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

INTERNAL AUDIT [CLAUSE 3(xivi]

The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

The reports of the internal auditors for the period under audit were considered
by us.

NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xv)]

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of the order is
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi) of the order
is not applicable to the company.

The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities during the year.

The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under the
Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.
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17. CASH LOSSES [Clause 3(xvii)]

The company has not incurred cash losses during the period from Olst April,
2023 to 31st March, 2025 and in the immediately preceding financial year.

18. RESIGNATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS [Clause 3(xviii)]

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

19. MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY ON MEETING LIABILITIES [Clause 3(xix)]

On the basis of the financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Financial Statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

20. TRANSFER TO FUND SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VII OF COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 [Clause 3(xx|]

The provision relating to transfer to fund specified under schedule vii of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

21. ADVERSE REMARKS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[Clause 3(xxi)]

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in
the companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements.

For SR K S & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Patna Santosh Kumar
Date: June 24, 2025 Partner

UDIN: 25514514BMLLCA9902

H. Off: 3B, 3™ Floor, Shumbha Complex, West Boring Canal Road, Patna-800001
(Reg. Office : Patna, Branch office : Delhi, Purnea, Madhepura & Bhagalpur



SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED

(Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U93000BR2019PLC041303
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Rs. In Lakh
Note As at 6 Months 6 Months As at
Particulars No 31.03.2025 ended ended 31.03.2024
) Audited | 31.03.2025 | 30.09.2024 | Audited

Revenue from operations 18 3,018.89 2,513.48 505.41 1,000.11
Other income 19 0.95 0.02 0.93 0.35
Total Income 3,019.83 2,513.49 506.34 1,000.46
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 2,039.52 1,708.55 330.97 816.92
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in—-Progresy 21 71.96 71.96 - (71.87)
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 60.87 39.13 21.74 42.61
Finance Cost 23 0.61 0.60 0.01 3.04
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 24 10.88 12.12 7.76 22.25
Other Expenses 25 117.28 94.55 22.73 21.21
Total Expenses 2,310.11 1,926.90 383.21 834.16
Profit before Exceptional Items 709.72 586.59 123.13 166.29
Exceptional Items
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 709.72 586.59 123.13 166.29
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 176.65 143.72 32.93 43.95
Mat Credit Entitlement - - - 0.61
Earlier years tax
Deferred Tax 1.99 1.64 0.35 (2.09)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 531.09 441.24 89.85 123.82
Earnings per equity share:
Basic (in Rs.) 115 29.54 24.54 5.00 6.89
Diluted (in Rs.) 1.15 29.54 24.54 5.00 6.89

Place: Patna

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Tngrr ol

TRIPURARI LAL
Director
DIN: 08385623

AVIJEET KUMAR
Managing Director/CFO

DIN: 05168425




SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED.
CIN: U93000BR2019PL.C041303

Rs. In Lakh
Particulars Note No.| As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
I. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Sharehoiders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 179.80 179.80
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 901.29 370.06
2 |Non-Current liabllities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 4 10.00 10.00
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(c) Long-term Provisions 6
3 |Current Liabllitles
(a) Short-term Borrowings 6 - -
(b) Trade Payables 7
i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 276.77 6.12
i) Total Outstanding dues of Trade Payables Other than 139.22 35.79
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 152.76 83.47
(d) Short-term Provisions 9 152.11 43.94
TOTAL 1,811.94 729.18
II. |ASSETS
1|Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment & Iintangible Assets 10
()  Property, Plant & Equipment 278.14 47.33
(i)  Intangible Assets 0.09 0.12
(i)  Capital Work~in—progress - -
(b) Non-current Investments 1 - 56.75
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5 6.79 8.83
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 12 140 1.80
2 |Current Assets
(a) Inventories 13 212.85 178.49
(b} Trade Receivables “ 924.28 42.64
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 27.01 194.81
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 16 65.83 105.02
(e) Other Current Assets 17 295.56 93.40
TOTAL 1,811.84 729.18
The accompanying notes 1 (1.1 to 1.22) are Integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date
For. SR K S & ASSOCIATES
For & on of Board of
w Dﬁslu\/
-
TRIPURARI LAL KUMAR
Director Mamglnq Director/CFO
DIN: 08385623 DIN: 05168425
UDIN: 26514814 P>V LL(AGA 02—
Place: Patna Company secretary : Pallavi Pramod Bhandari
Date: 24/06/2025 Membership No: 57804

Place: Patna




SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerly known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: US3000BR2019PLC041303
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
Rs. In Lakh
Particulars Note No. | As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Revenue from operations 18 3,018.89 1,000.11
Otherincome 19 0.95 0.35
Total Income 3,019.83 1,000.46
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 2,039.52 816.92
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work~in—Progress 21 71.96 (71.87)
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 60.87 42.61
Finance Cost 23 0.61 3.04
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 24 19.68 22.25
Other Expenses 25 117.28 21.21
Total Expenses 2,309.91 834.16
Profit before Exceptional items 709.92 166.29
Exceptional items
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 709.92 166.29
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 176.65 43.95
Mat Credit Entitlement - 0.61
Earlier years tax
Deferred Tax 2.04 (2.09)
Profit/{Loss) for the year 531.23 123.82
Eamings per equity share:
Basic (in Rs.) 115 29.55 6.89
Diluted (in Rs.) 1.15 29.55 6.89

The accompanying notes 1 (1.1 to 1.22) are integral part of financial statements
As per our report of even date

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
. h < 7
Tripwss \
o
A ET KUMAR

TRIPURARI LAL
Director Managing Director/CFO
DIN: 08385623 DIN: 05168425

UDIN: R5SIAS 14 ©OMLLCASB02 Company secretary : Pallavi Pramod Bhandari

Place: Patna Membership No: 57904

Date: 24/06/2025 Place: Patna




Rs. In Lakh

As at 31.03.2024

A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before tax 709.92 166.29
Adjustments of:
Depreciation 19.68 2225
Finance Cost 0.61 3.04
MAT Credit w/off - (0.61)
Ucense fees w/off - -
Preliminery expenses w/off - -
Interest Income {0.95) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Charges 729.26 190.97
Adjusted for:
Inventories (34.36) (71.56)
Trade receivables (881.64) (0.43),
Short Term Loans & Advances 39.18 93.7
Other Current Assets (202.16) (26.44),
Trade Payable 374.08 41.91
Other Cumrent Liabilities 69.29 35.00
Cash Generated From Operations 93.66 263.14
Payment of Income Tax (Net of Refund) (43.95) (36.57)
Net cash generated/ (used in) from operating activitles 49.71 226.57

B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets (275.01) (0.08)
Other Non-Current assets 0.40 (1.60)
Purchase/(Sale) of Investments 56.75 (56.75)
Interest Income 0.85 -
Net Cash used In Investing Activities (B) (216.92) (58.43)

C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of Share capital - -
Issue expenses - -
Finance Cost (0.61) (3.04)
Movement of Long Term Borrowings - (32.85)
Movement Short term bomrowings - (11.93),
Net Cash used In Financing Activities (C) (0.61) (47.82)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (167.80) 120.52
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 184.81 74.29
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 27.01 194.81

Note :~
1. Components of Cash & Cash Equlvalent
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
a. Balances with banks
~ Current Accounts 25.77 191.36

b. Cash in hand (As certified by the management) 1.24 3.44
Total 27.01 184.81

2. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

3. Figures In Brackets represents outflow.
The accompanying notes 1 (1.1 to 1.22) are Integral part of financlal statements
As per our report of even date

For. SR K S & ASSOCIATES

For&onﬂehdfofaoard Dhetnu

M:,W
anhg Director/CFO

W. 08385623 DIN: 05168425

Company secretary : Pallavi Pramod Bhandari
Membership No: 57904

Place: |IPatna Place: Patna

Date: 24/06/2025 -




(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP)
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and on principles of going concern. The accounting policies are}
consistently applied by the Company.

(b) The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards speciﬁei
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Companie
Act, 2013.
(c) The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported|
amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known / materialize.

1.2 Revenue Recognition
(a) Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and tbe#

revenue can be reliably measured in accordance with AS-7.

(b} Sales are recognized on accrual basis, and only after transfer of goods or services to the customer.
(c) Dividend on Investments are recognized on receipt basis.

(d) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate]

applicable.

(a) Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. The Company has capitalized all cost relating to t
acquisition and installation of Fixed Assets. hT
(b} Depreciation is provided on Fixed Assets on Written down value Method on the basis of Useful Life as prescribed
under Part C of Schedule — Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
(c) Cost of the fixed assets not ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet date together with all related expensesL

are shown as Capital Work-in—Progress.

1.4 Impairment of Asssts
The camrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based)
on internal/extemnal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use, which i
determined by the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

1.5 Investments
Investments classified as long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision is made to recognize any diminution otheq
than temporary in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value.

1.6 jnventories

Inventories consisting of Raw Materials and W-I-P are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

1.7 Employee Benefits

Provision for leave encashment is made on cash basis.




1.8 Bomowing Costs
(a) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized for the period unti
the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use.
(b) Other Borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

19 Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, computed in accordance with
the applicable tax rates and tax laws.
Deferred Tax arising on account of “timing differences" and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods is recognized, using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax asset |
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty with respect to reversal of the same in future years as j
matter of prudence.

110  Eamings per Share (EPS)
(a) Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
(b) For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharehoiders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

111 Prior Period items
Prior Period and Extraordinary items and Changes in Accounting Policies having material impact on the financial affairs of
the Company are disclosed in financial statements.

112 Provisions / Contingencies

(a) Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements is recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
(b) Contingent Liabilities are shown by way of notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based on theﬂ
evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet date is considered not probable.
(c) A Contingent Asset is not recognized in the Accounts.

113 Segment Reporting

A. Business Segments:
Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard 17 (AS - 17) on Segment Reporting issued by ICAl, thel
Company has only one reportable Business Segment, which is Construction contract and Works contract. Accordingly
the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company's single Business Segment.

B. Geographical Segments:
The Company activities / operations are confined to India and as such there is only one geographical segment.
Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the Company's single geographical segment.




ADDITIONAL NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1.14- DEFERRED TAX
Rs. In Lakh
Particulars 2024-2025| 2023-2024
Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013 19.68 22.25
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 27.79 13.94
Differential Net Timing Difference - AL 8.31
Unabsorbed Losses - -
Provision for Gratuity = =
Substantively Enacted Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
DTA / (DTL) to the Statement of Profit & Loss
- 2.04 2.09
- 2.04 2.09
NOTE 1.15 - BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars 2024-2025| 2023-2024
Profit after Tax In Rupees in Lakhs 531.23 123.82
Present Number of equity shares Nos. 1,798,000 | 1,798,000
Welghted average number of Equity shares (before split) Nos.
1,798,000 1,798,000
Weighted average number of Equity shares (after split) Nos.
1,798,000 1,798,000
Basic eamings per share Rupees 29.55 6.89
Diluted Earning per Share Rupees 29.55 6.89

1.16 — Eaming and curren

Earnings in Foreign Currency — Nil. (Previous year Nit)
Expenditure in Foreign Currency — Nil (Previous Yea- NIL)

NOTE 1.17 - Liablil

The company have Contingent liability and Detail are disciosed here.

Particulars

Bank Guarantee

TDS Demand

NOTE 1.18 -

wieuiuN ciie PHSES LeVEeIUpINIEIIL AUL, £UU0 diu 1811V UISUIUSUIES |1ds Uee! ! (Haus ul ny i e par ues
from whome the declaration has been received. In respect of other vendors from whom declaration has not
been received disclosure has not been made for those which have not been received disclosure has not

been made.

NOTE 1.18 — Party’s Balance with respect to the Trade Receivables, Trade & Other Payables, Loans &
advances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. In the opinion of management , the same are
receivable/ payable as stated in the books of accounts. Hence, no effect on the profitability due to the
same for the year under review.

NOTE 1.20 - Previous year's figure have been regrouped/rearranged whenever necessary to conform to
the current year's presentation.




SHARE CAPITAL

sy Rs. In Lakh
Part#culars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Autiiorsed

10,090 Equity Shares of Rs.100/— each

100,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/— each 0.00 0.00
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/~ each 300.00 300.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up

5,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/—- each fully paidup 0.00 0.00
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/~- each fully paidup 0.00 0.00
17,98,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paidup 179.80 179.80
Total 179.80 179.80
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,798,000.00 1,798,000.00
Shares Issued during the year through IPO 0.00 0.00

No. of Shares increase after split during the year 0.00 0.00
Bonus Shares Issued during the year 0.00 0.00
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,798,000.00 1,798,000.00

Notes:
The company has sub divided its equity shares from face value of Rs. 100/- each to face value of Rs 10/- each vide resolution passed in

members meeting dated 23rd March, 2022, approved by MCA as on 04th May, 2022.
The company has issued 1500000 bonus equity shares in the proportion of 30:1 (30 (Thirty) fully paid bonus equity shares of Rs. 10/— each

alloted against 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- each) vide resolution passed in members meeting dated 12th July, 2022 and alloted on 12th
July, 2022, effect of this bonus issue has been considered to calculate EPS.

The company has issued 248000 fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10/ each at a premium of Rs. 71/~ each through IPO on 14th September,
2022.

NOTE 2B: Term/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs10 per share. The company has sub divided its equity shares from
face value of Rs. 100/— each to face value of Rs 10/~ each vide resolution passed in members meeting dated 23rd March, 2022 which has
been approved by MCA on 04th May, 2022. Holder of each equity share is entitled to one vote.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution to equity shareholders will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders.

NOTE 2C : Shares held by promoters at the end of the period

As on 31.03.25 As on 31.03.24
% change during the
Sl No. Promoter Name % of total % of total
No. of Shares ' No. of Shares perlod
1 Avijeet Kumar 1,142,350 64% 1,142,350 84% 0.00
2 Rajini Kumari Singh 77,500 4% 77,500 4% 0.00
3 Sanidhya Gautam 75,950 4% 75,950 4% 0.00
Total 1,295,800 72% 1,295,800 72% 0.00

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 the
$iMo. [Neww s Shemshioider % of Holding | No. of Shares held | % of Hokling | No. of Shares held
1 Avijeet Kumar 1,142,350 63.53% 1,142,350.00 63.53%
2 Gretex Share Broking Limited 120,000 6.67% 131.200.00 7.30%
NOTE 2E : Holding Company

Name of Company : -

No. of Shares held : -

% of Holding : -
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As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
a. Securities Premium
Opering Balance 1563.77 153.77
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue 0.00 0.00
LesS: Issue expenses 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 153.77 153.77
b. Sumlus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opezning balance 216.29 9247
Add/(Less): Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current year 531.23 123.82
Less: Issues of Bonus 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 747.52 216.29
Total 801.29 370.06
INOTE 4
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
(1) SECURED LOANS
Term Loan from Bank 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(if) UNSECURED LOANS
From Related parties
Brajesh Ranjan Vyas 0.00
Tripurari Lal 10.00 10.00
Avijeet Kumar
10.00 10.00
Total (1)(i1) 10.00 10.00
(11) Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debts (Refer Note No. 6) 0.00 0.00
Total (i) + (11) - () 10.00 10.00
As at ASEtITUSZ02A | Agat 31032023 | As at 91.03.2022
Particulars (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) (Be in Lakche) | (Bs._In | akhs)
Detsils of Secured Loans from Bank :~
Secured Loan from ICICI Bank (Vehicle loan) 0.00] 0.00 38.69 49.76
Details of Secured Loans from Others :—
| |
Detalis of Unsecured Loans from Bank :—
NOTE &
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITIES/(ASSETS) (NET)
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged
(12.92) (8.83)
for the financial reporting.
Total (12.92) (8.83)

NOTES
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Particulars
m for Gratuity (Refer Note ~ 25A)

Togal [ | B
INOTE 8
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Secured
Cur7ent Maturities of Long Term debt 0.00 0.00
Unsscured
Repayable on demand
0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
NOTE 7
TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 276.77 6.12
Fromn Others 139.22 35.79
Total 415.99 41.91
Agelng Schedule of Trade Payable
PARTICULARS
cu As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Less than 1 year 383.75 9.67
1-2 yrs - 32.24
2-3 yrs 32.24
More Than 3 yrs =
Total 415.99 41.91
NOTE 8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Statutory Dues 0.00 0.00
Other Advances
From Related Parties 0.00 0.00
From Others 0.00 0.00
Advance from Customers 14.86 67.74
Temporary Bank Overdraft
Audit fees Payable 0.90 1.65
Directors remuneration payable 1.80 1.70
Expenses Payable 9.61 741
Interest Payable 0.00 0.00
Rent Payable 0.00 0.00
Duties & Taxes 116.71 0.00
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Salary Payable 3.65 1.32
Security Deposit payable 2.86 2.90
TDS Payable 237 0.74
Total 152.76 B3.47
NOTE 8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars B AS oo [ As st 31.03.2025 | As at 31,03.2024 |




SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

b
Prow/Sion for Income Tax i 43.94
|Pro#/ision for Gratuity (Refer Note — 254) 0.00 0.00
Totsl 152.11 43.94
e —
INOFE 1
NOPN CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
b
(a) #vestment In FD i B75
Tota! 0.00 56.75
NOTE 12
Other Non-Current Assets
| Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Unamortised License amount
Water Resource Department 0.10 0.0
Urbzn Deploment & Housing Dept.Licence 0.10 Q.10
BCD Registration (W/off over 5 years) 1.20 1.60
Total 1.40 1.80
NOTE 13
INVENTORIES
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
(As Valued & certified by the Management)
Raw-materials 187.56 81.24
W-1—-P 25.29 97.25
Total 212.85 178.49
NOTE 14
|TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
| Unsecured. considered good
Trade Receivables 924.28 42.64
Total 924.28 42.64
Ageing Schedule of Trade Recslvable
PARTICULARS
T As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Less than 6 months 887.51 39.17
6 months- 1 year 36.77 174
-2 yrs 1.73
2-3 yrs
More Than 3 yrs
Total 924.28 42.64
NOTE 15
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
| Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
a. Balances with banks
— Current Accounts 25.77 191.36
b. Cash in hand (As certified by the management) 1.24 3.44
Total 27.01 194.81
NOTE 16
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As at 31.03.2025

|Particulars As at 31.03.2024
(UnsStcured, considered good)
a, Loans
To Pelated Parties 0.00 0.00
0.00
(Re<overable in Cash or in Kind or value to be recelved)
Adv2nces
Advaice to Suppliers 61.99 104.24
Advance to Others 3.84 0.78
Advance to Related Parties 0.00 0.00
65.83 105.02
Total 65.83 105.02
NOTE 17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
EMD with MWRD 719 7.19
Security deposit for Kerua pond 1.86 1.86
Secuirity deposit for Motiabigha pond 1.88 1.88
Security deposit for Pushkami Pond 1.54 154
Security deposit for BSE 4,02 4.02
Advance Salary 0.00 0.00
Preliminery expenses 0.00 0.00
Prepald expenses 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00
75.57 21.26
GST receivable 152.01 4.16
Advance Tax 51.50 51.50
MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 0.00
MAT Credit Entitiement 0.00 0.00
GST Input 0.00 0.00
Total 295.56 83.40
NOTE 18
|REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particul
o 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Sale of Services
Works Contract Work 0.00 0.00
Construction contract work 3,017.73 1,000.1
Dlscount reoelved 1.16 0.00
Total 3,018.89 1,000.11
NOTE 18
OTHER INCOME
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
lntemst on leed deposrt 0.95 0.00
Profit on sale of Asset 0.00 0.00
Insurance Claim Received 0.00 0.00
Rounding off 0.00 0.00
lnterest onlncome Tax refund 0.00 0.35
Other Income 0.00 0.00
Total 0.85 0.35
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For the year ended | For the year ended
: 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Stock of Raw materials 81.24 81.56
Opening Stock of W—1-P 0.00 0.00
Add: Purchases of Raw materials 1,934.30 591.60
Add: Direct expenses 0.00 0.00
— Labour Charges 22477 211.34
— Freight Inward Charges 12.06 10.55
~ Other Direct expenses 0.00 3.13
2,252.37 898.17
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 187.56 81.24
Less: Closing Stock of W—I-P 25.29 0.00
Total 2,039.52 816.92
For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Finished Goods: 0.00 0.00
~Qpening Balance 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Work-in-Progress: 71.96 (71.87)
—Opening Balance 97.25 25.37
Less: Closing Balance 25.29 97.25
Contribution to ESI & PF 0.00 0.00
Employees Welfare Expense 0.00 0.00
Gratuity Expenses (Refer Note 254) 0.00 0.00
Total 71.96 (71.87)
NOTE 22
EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE
For the year ended | For the year ended
culars
. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Salaries & Wages 32.65 18.60
Directors Remuneration 24.00 24.00
Staff welfare expenses 4.22 0.01
Contribution to ESI & PF 0.00 0.00
Employees Welfare Expense 0.00 0.00
Gratuity Expenses (Refer Note 254) 0.00 0.00
Total 60.87 42.61
NOTE 23
FINANCE COST
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Interest on Loan 0.56 2.53
Bank Charges 0.05 0.51
Total 0.61 3.04
2 & ASS For the year ended | For the year ended
% 31.03.2025 31.03.2024




o
DepPeciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 19.65 22.23
| Depfeciation on Intangible Assets 0.03 0.02
L'?—"; 19.68 22.25
NOTTE 25
OTHER EXPENSES
(IST===N
For the year snded | For the year ended
Partioulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Audit Fees 145 2.00
Corsultancy & Professional Fees 4.87 225
ElecCtricity Expenses 0.94 0.57
Fue! & Oil Expenses 61.65 1.34
GST on Contract work (Gov.) 0.00 0.00
Hire Charges of machine & Tools 0.00 0.00
Insurance expenses 115 113
Gharaundha Software 0.00 0.77
JCB Work 0.00 0.00
Interest & Late fees on GST 0.00 0.00
Interest on TDS 0.00 0.00
Issue Expenses 0.00 0.00
Labour welfare cess 0.00 0.00
Licensse fee w/off 0.40 0.40
Sundry Balance Written Off 0.00 0.00
L.W.F by MWRD 0.00 0.00
Medical expenses 0.00 0.00
Meeting expenses 0.00 0.00
Misc. Expenditure 19.97 2.47
Plumber expenses 0.00 0.00
Preliminery expenses w/off 0.00 0.00
Printing & Stationery 0.47 0.09
Office rent 1.54 0.30
Recruitment expenses 0.00 0.00
Repairs & maintanance 0.95 0.97
Listing Compliance Expenses 0.00 0.43
Levelling Spreading with JCB 0.00 0.00
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00
LWF 0.00 0.00
Mobile & Intemet Expenses 0.24 0.10
ROC Expenses MCA Payament 0.00 1.10
OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
Packing & Forwarding Charges 0.59 0.11
Pest Control 0.00 0.26
Telephone Expenses 0.04 0.06
Business Promotion Expenses 12.45 1.99
Design of MPE & PHE Services 0.00 1.09
Round off 0.04 0.00
Royalty by MWRD 0.00 0.00
S. Fee by MWRD 0.00 0.00
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 10.53 3.78
Advertisement Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 117.28 21.21
*Detalls of Payment to Audlitors
For the year ended | For the ysar ended
e 31.08.2025 31.03.2024
Payments to the auditor As auditors
For Statutory Audit 145 2.00
For GST Audit 0.00 0.00
[ Total 145 2.00




(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2025
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BL.OCK
Particulars As ot Additions | Disposal As at As at Forthe | Adlustment As at As st As 3t
01.04.2024 31.03.2025 01.04.2024 Year 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Buildings - 175.05 - 175.05 - 0.61 - 0.61 17443 -
Fumiture & Fixtures 16.06 193 - 16.99 747 2.33 - 9.80 7.18 7.58
Office Equipments 2.51 919 - n.70 222 152 - 3.74 7.86 0.29
Plant & Machinery 374 63.36 - 67.11 175 3.35 — 5.10 62,00 1.99
Vehicles 116.48 0.93 = 17.41 79.01 1184 = 90.85 26.56 37.47
Total 137.78 250.48 - 38824 9045 18.65 - 1050 2784 47.33
Trademarks 019 - - 019 0.07 0.03 - 0.10 0.08 0.\3‘
‘Total 0.1 - - 0.19 0.07 0.03 - 0.0 0.08 0.12
Grand Total 137.97 250.48) 0.00] 38843 90.52) 19.68 0.00] %ﬂmj 27823 alas|
Canltal Wark-InProa 0.00 0.00] 0.00| 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00{ a.00] 0.00 0.00]




NOTE 1.21 : Related Party Disclosures
A. List of Related parties

Sl No. Name

Koy Mangocial Personnsi

Mr. Avijeet Kumar

Mamta Sinha

Tripurari Lal

Pallavi Pramod Bhandari

Uday Goswami

Naveen Kumar

Rajni Kumari Singh

Belative of Koy Mangerial Personnel

NOUA WON

8 Gautam Tech Solution

9 Gautam Medilife Private Limited
10 Right path founadtion

i Shantidoot

12 Gautam Teachers Training College

14 D.P.Singh Institute of Education
15 DAGITE (Department of Pharmacy)

17 Gautam Institute of Nursing

18 GINP ( Deptt. of Pharmacy)

19 GINP (Deptt. of Paramedics)

20 Mata Sushila Institute of Education

Enterprises having Significant influence

13 Gautam Institute of Nursing & Paramedics

16 Dr.Avijeet Gautam Institute of Technical Education

J9I00085H

SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES LIMITED
(Formerty known as SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Managing Director/CFO

Director

Director

Company Secretary
Director

Director

Relative of KMP

KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant
KMP have significant

influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
Influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity
influence over the entity

21 Shantidoot Hospital KMP have significant influence over the entity
22 Shantidoot Trust KMP have significant influence over the entity
(Rs. In Lakhs)
AS ON 31.03.2025
A. Transections with Related Partles during the year Enterprises having
Nasture of Transactions Dewaor: il 9 e Significant influence
Remunerstion Pald 24.00 - =
Sale During the Year 137.49 108.08 - 3,265.31
Recelved During the Year - = -
Loan Repayment - = =
Contract receipts - -
Relmbursement During the Year 127.06 91.67 - 2,358.87
B. Outstanding Bal
Direct KMP Relath KMP | Hold Enterprizses having
Nature of Trensactions a - Significent influence
Remuneration Payable 1.80 - -
Debtors 17.58 36.77 - 892.58
Amount Taken 10.00 17.14
AS ON 31.03.2024
A. Transactions with Related Parties during the year Enterprises having
of T Director & KMP Relative of KMP | Holding Company
Ramunerstion Pald 24.00 - =
Loan Takesn Refunded - - -
Sale During the Year 76.62 69.18 - 854.30
Recelved During the Year > = =
Advance recelved 7.19 - -
Contract recelpts - -
B. Outstending Ba
—_— Enterprises having
N T of KMP
o Director & KMP Relative Holding Company Significant Infh
Remuneration Payable 1.70 - =
Loan Taken 10.00 - 0.15
Advance Received - - 46,14
Debtors 20.36 - 15.14




Note: 1.22

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars NOTES |As at 31.03. As at 31.03.2024
Current Assets [A] 1,525.53 614.35
Current Liabilities [B] 720.85 169.32
Current Ratlo [A/B] 2.12 3.63
Debt [A 10.00 10.00
Equity B 1,081.09 549.86
Debt ~ Equity Ratlo [A/B] 0.01 0.02
Eamings available for debt service Al 730.21 191.58
Debt Service Bl 0.61 47.62
Debt ~ Service Coverage Ratlo [A/B] 1,204.41 4.02
Net Profit after Taxes {al 531.23 123.82
Average Shareholder’s Equity [B] 688.93 487.95
Retum on Equlty Ratlo [A /Bl 0.77 0.25
Cost of Goods Sold {A] 2,039.52 816.92
Average Inventory B8] 153.24 14271
Inventory Tumover Ratlo [A/B] 13.31 5.72
Net Credit Sales [A) 3,018.89 1,000.11
Average Trade Recelvables [B] 549.03 4243
Trade Recelvables Tumover Ratio [A /8] 5.50 23.57
Net Credit Purchase [Aal - 591.60
Average Trade Payables [B] 82.85 17.89
Trads Payables Tumover Ratio {A/B] - 33.06
Net Sales [A] 3,018.89 1,000.11
Current Assets 1,525.53 614.35
Current Liabilities 720.85 169.32
Average Working Capital [B] 533.47 439.62
Working Capital Tumover Ratio [A/B] 5.86 2.27
Net Profit [Al 531.23 123.82
Net Sales [B] 3,018.88 1,000.11
Net Profit Ratlo [A/B] 0.18 0.12
Eaming Before Interest and Taxes [Aal 710.53 169.33
Capital Employeed 8] 1,091.09 559.86
Retum on Capital Employeed A78] 0.66 0.30
Net Return on Investment [Al = -
Final Value of Investment = —
Initial Value of Investment - -
Cost of Investment B] — —

Refum on Investment

[a/8]




PART 1 FORM OF BALANCE SHEET
WS SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45300BR2018PTCO41303
ADDRESS: FLAT NO - 201, NEW P.P.COLONY, PATLIPUTRA, PATNA - B00013

31/03/2025
WDV as on
Date of Purchase / Pust to Original Gost (Rs,) Dep Charges upto| 01.04.2024 + | Life as per Co.| Useful Lifa | Life Used tll | Remaining Saivaged Vakse Amount | Rate of| Dep for year | WDV as on 31st
31032024 | Addition During |  Act, 2013 Token | 31.03.2026 | Ufe over whole Efe Dep. 2024-25 March 2026
Year

26077202 IMotorcyci 82,080.00| 44.057.00 37.123.00 10 3401 385| 3.036 4,104.00 77,876.00) 25.89% 9.610.00 27,513.00
i 11,565.971.00 7.856,151.45]  3700.819.55 8 2904 355} 2539 57820858 10,987.672.45| 31.23% 1.158,740.00]  2,551.079.55
9.449.18 - 0.449.16 3 839 2554 584 472.48] 8,976.70| 63.16% 4.169.00 5.280.18

50,000.00 37,896.00 12.104,00! 3 1.021 365 656 2.500.00 47.500.00] 63.16% 7.64500 4,450.00

1,10170 753.00 338.70 3 1.058 365 €94 55,09, 1,046.62] 63.16% 214.00 124.70

17347034 168,074.56 s39578 a w76 385 511 8.673.52 164.796.82{ 83.16% 3.408.00 1,987.78

25,000.00 - 25,000.00 3 844/ 150 79 1,250.00) 2375000} 63.16% 6.489.00 18.511.00]

13.900.00 8.335.00 4.564.00. 8 2,089 364 1724 £95.60/ 13.205.00{ 38.30% 1.782.00 2.770.00

12.372.03 5.836.00 6.536.03 6 2.116] 65| 1751 618.50 11.753.43] 35.30% 2.569.00 3967.03

13.728.81 - 1372881 [ 1,889 300f 1589 686.44 13.042.37] 39.30% 4.435.00 9,203.81

103.125.00 36.622.00 £6.502.00 15 5.123 365} 4.758 5.156.25] 97,968.75 18.10% 12.032.00 54.464.00!

11445312 34,855.00] 70,568.12 18] 5225 368! 4.850 5.722.55 108,730,461 18,10% 14.410.00 65.188.12

11.864.40 3.596.00. 8.268.40; 15 5.220 365} 4.863 503.22 11.271.1l| 18.10% 1.487.00 6771.40

37.764.84 10.471.00! 27.293 84 18| 5,280/ 365, 4.915] 1.888.24 35.876.60] 18.10% 4.941.00 22352.84

4523941 41,054.00 5.185.41 B 1.470) 368 1.108 2.311.97) 43.927.44] 45.07% 2,337.00 2.848.41

2285112, 15,522.00 552212 5 1.582 358] 1.217] 1.102.58] 20.948.55] 45.07% 2.420.00 3.033.12]

35,606.46 30.501.84 501462 s 1.703 365} 1.338) 1.780.32 33.626.14] 45.07% 2.260.00 2754.62

3.000.00 1.337.00 1,663.00 [l 1.483 385 1,098 150,00 2,850.00} 45.07% 750.00 813.00

19.067 A0 - 19.067.80 3 "10. 284 626 053.30 18,114.41] 63.169%C 9,371 00 9.686.80

Furniture & Fixiures

22,212.00] 20,673.00| 21.536.00 8 2820 36 2.455) 2110.60) 40.101.40| 31 23% 6.728.00 14.811.00

1.463,041.67 726.234.00 736.707.67 10 3314 385] 2.059 7415208 1.389,880.58] 25.59% 1ao.1m.oo| 546 994 67|

| 1 I
14,000.00 5.431.00 8.560.00 10 353 3.102] 700.00 13.300.00| 25.89% 2.213.00 £351.00
,508.00 1.164.00 3344.00 0] 3288 sTs} 2920) Zs5.a0] A_mganl 25.60% 866.00 2.476,00)
I | | I | | ] | I
13.864.006.86 0.051.67186| 481233601 | | | | 68320034 13.170.806 53 | | 1,440,687.00|  3,362,646.01




3102095
Pestto ool U Depreciable Amount | Rateof | Dep
Date of Purchase / Charges 01.04.2024 + | Lifo a6 par Co.| Useful Life | Life Used tHl | Remaining for WDV os on 315t
use Partiuars | Originsd Cost (Ray) P9 TS et Additon Derlog | Act 2013 | Taken | Svoazozs | Lwe | Saesedvaiel Oop e | Dop. 200425 | Maroh 205
Year
RANCHI
Buildinas
MMN7/2024 [Porta cahin 452.000.00 - 452.,000.00 15 5.201 273 4,028 22.600.00 429 400,00 18,10% 61,203.00 390,797.00
31/M32695 Ofco fuking & Saedl  17.052.523.00 -] 17.052.523.00 3} 728 o} 728 852.626.15 16,199,896.85| 63.16% -] 17.052.62300
Fumniture & Fixtures
13/12/2024 |Bsnds. 39,540.67 - 39.540.67 3 986 108 878) 1.977.03 37,563.64] 63.16% 7.389.00 32.151.67
210612024 Chair 21,504 81 - 21,504.81 3 811 283 528 1,075.24 20.429.57| 63.16% 10.531.60 10,973,681
181272024 (Chair 8,640.00 - 8.630.00 3 oy 106 882) 432.00 8,208.00] 63.16% 1.585.00 7,055.00
300172025 Locker 17,147.46 = 17.147.46 3 1,034 60| 974 857.37] 16.290.00] 63.18% 1.780.00/ 15,367.46
07/0872024 Fumiture 50,800.00 - 50.800.00) 10 3444 208! 3,239 2.990.00 56,810.00{ 25.89% 8,684.00 51,106,00)
01022025 Boar 24,760.00 - 24,760.00! 10; 3,581 58 3,533 1,238.00] 23,522.00| 25.89% 1,018.00 23,742.00]
21/06/2024 abla 22,022,858 - 22.02289 10 3,966 283 3,083 1.101.14 2092175} 25.89% 4,420.00 17.602.89!
Vehicles
01/08/2024 92.961.00 - $2.961.00 10 3.407 242} 3,168/ 4.648.05 88.312.95] 25.80% 15.955.00 77.006.00}
Office
02122024 CCIV Camera 345.027.00 - 345,027.00 o 2.070 119} 1,951 17.251.35 327,775.65} 39.30% 4421200 300,815.00
21122024 OCTV Camera 28 350,00 - 28.350.00 6 2,089 100, 1.98¢] 1,417.50 26.932.50] 39.30% 3,053.00 25,297.00)
21,355.92 - 21,355.92 3 207 187, 720} 1.067.50] 20,288 121 52.16% 6,910.00 14,44592
41,694.92 - 41.694.92 3 a75 1189 85§ 2,084.75 39.610.17] 63.16% 8,586.00 33,108.92
znuy,d - 20.847.46 3 976 116} 856 1.042.37, 19,805.08] 63.16% 4,257.00 16.590.46.
77.600.00 - 77,600.00 2,070 119] 1.951 3,880.00) 73,720.00] 30.30% 9.944.00 67.656.00
15.466.11 - 15.466.11 a 2118 73} 2,043 773.31 14,662.80} 39.90% 1.216.00 14.250.11
6,587.00 - 8587.00 16 3.393 256, 9.137 429.35 8,157.685| 25.80% 1.559.00 7.028.00;
107.816.00 - 107,816.00 3 1.005 8| 916 5.990.80. 102.425.20| 63.16% 16.604.00 91.212.00
10.762.75 - 10.762.75 3 851 243] 608 538.14 10.224.61] 63.16% 4.526.00 6.236.75
1.313.56 - 131355 3 803 291 512 65.68/ 1.247.88] 63.16% 661.00 652.58
2.118.64 - 2,118.64 a 843 2486, 602 105.93] 201271 62.16% 902.00 1,216.64
1.313.56 - 1,313.56 3 769 325! 444 65,69 1.247.86] 63.16% 739.00 574.56
13.812.71 - 1381271 [ 1.906 283] 1.622 680.64 13,122.07} 38.50% 4.209.00 9,603.71
16.779.66 - 16.779.66 6 2,000 180} 1.829) 83808 15,040,658 39.30% 3.252.00 13.527.60.
29/m1 Printer 157.711.86) - 157.711.86 [ 2128 61 2.967 7,885 59 149,626.27| 39.30% 10.,359,00 147,352.86
Plant & Machinery
22/0672024 | Air concizioner 146.875.00 - 146.875.00 15 5,182 282] 4810 139.531.25] 18.10% 20.543.00 126.332.00
01022095 | Gar ing tdachine 208 ANO NO = Sit'g 197,600.00 18.10% 5984.00 202 016 00
MMADOS Bar Machine 208.000.00 - 30} 5414 197 600.00] 18.10% 3 095.00 204,905,00
01/02/2025 Bar Cuttina Machine 204 Don o - 54, 5,358 167.600.00] 18.10% £ QR4 0N 202,016.00{
01052025 Curtt 208 000.00 = 30| 5414 197,600.00] 18.10% 3.095.00 204 G
28/06/2024 Rahan 27,72300 = 279 1.266] 3 26.336.85| 45.07% 8.561.00 18,172.00
13/06/2024 Cooler B,050.85 = 291 513 402,54, 7.648.31| 63.16% 4.054.00 3.995.85,
26/11/2024 DG Sat 1,128 813.5¢ > 28] 5224 56 44068 1,072,372.88 18.10% 6998500 105882856
n7/08m074 Mt Bumn 69,187.92 - 205| 3,238 3,459.40 65,726.52| 25.89% 10 059.00 59,128 62




4,690.61 4.690.61 10 3,448 201 3247 234,53 4,456.08] 25 85% 860.00 4.021.61
16.779.66 16.779 66 10 3,538 110 3,426 838.98 15,840.68) 25.80% 1.3008.00 15,470.66
16.779.65 18,779.66 10 3,540 106; 3.431 838.98 15,940.68) 25.89% 1,297.00 15.482.66
74,804.14 74,894 14/ 10 3 567/ 82 3485 374471 71,148 43| 25 80% 4.356.00 70,538.14
13.135.58 13.135.59) 3 812 282 830 65678 12.478.81) 63.16% 6.410.00 6.725.59
84,900.00 54.900.00 1 5418 58| 5,358 3.245.00] 51,655.00] 18.10% 1,867.00 63,033.00
64.900.00 64,000.00 1 5444 30 5414 3.245.00; 61.655.00] 18.10% 966.00 63,934.00

2.250.720.00 2.250.720.00 1 5,420 54 5.366; 112,536.00] 2,138.184.00{ 18.10% 60,282.00|  2.190.438.00
324,300.00 324,300.00 15| 5471 3 5,468 16.215.00} 308,085,00] 18.10% 483.00 323.817.00
53321.35 53,321.35 10] 3,442 207} 3.235) 2.686.07 50.655.28) 25.86% 7.828.00 4549335
75,854.69 75,854,608 19! 3,534 -250) 3,784] 3.792.73 72.061.96] 25.89% (13,440.00) 89.303.69
31.280.00 31.280.00] 10, 3.441 208; xz_n[i 1.564.00| 20,716.00) 25.50% 4.514.00 26.666.00)
14,388.83 14.389.83 1] 3507 52, 3,545 719,49 13,670.34] 25.80% 531.00/ 13 B58.83
s.\onool 5,100.00 ug} 3.509 49 3.568| 256000 4.845.00] 25 80% 145.00 £.955.00
21,500.00 21,500.00 10 3,616 33 3 s83] 1.075.00; 20.425.00| 25 59% 503.00 20,897.00
10,805.07 10.805.07 3| 1.040 52 540.25] 1.010.00 9,795.07
41,300.00 41,300.00 3| 1,043 51 992 2,065.00 364500 97.656.00}
10,805.07 10.805.07 3 1,059 38| 1.024 540.25 654.00 10.151.07
7056000 79.550.00 10! 8.442 207 az2as 487750 11.679.00 &7,571.00
15,254 24 1525424 & 1,907 282 1.624 762.71 a.637.00 10.622.24
70.168.74 - 70168 74 € 2.077 117 1.965 3 508.44 X 8,463.00 61.705.74
844 28308 : wmui 1 5367 107 5 260 42214.15] 802.068.63] 15.10% 44 807.00 769.476.08
| | | | 1
SUB TOTAL ) 24.978.819.04 - | 2a07aawes| | ] | 1248.94005] 23720.878.09 | 518,615.00| 24,460,204.04
TOTAL I aeb) | __sasasmesen] 605157185 20.791.154.05] T T I [ 1sez38130] 26.900,684.61] 1.968.30200] 2782285205




Fixed Asset Annexture - B

M/S SHANTIDOOT INFRA SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U45308BR2019FTC041303
ADDRESS: FLAT NO - 201, NEW P.P.COLONY, PATLIPUTRA, PATNA - B0DD13

DEPRECIATION FOR BLOCK OF ASSETS AS PER INCOME TAX ACT AS ON 31st MARCH 2025

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Addition during Acition
Date of Purchase / Put to use Particulars Originat Cost (Rs.)| Rate of Dep. DN;:JW the Yoos oas| 98 e | Disposal during | Bakence As on cl As on
s 00 01042023 thamn 180 daye Year more the year 31032025 | for the ysar 81.03.2025
than 180 days
PATNA
Vehicles

26/07/2021 M | 82,080.00] 15%) 50.407.38 | -1 -1 =] 50,407.38 | 7.561,11 | 42,846.27
16/03/2021 Motor Vehicle (Can 11,565,971.00] 15%]  6.548,598.12 | = | - - | es548598.12] 982289.72] 55566,308.40

| Office Equipments
19/07/2024 Camera 9,449,16 15%) - - 9,448,16 - 9,449,16 1,417.37 8,031.78
17/01/2023 Compurter & Laptop 50,000.00 40%] 23.237.90 - - - 23,237.90 9.265.16 13,942.74
24/02/2023 Commurter & Lantop 1,101.70 40%) 512,02 - - - 512.02 204.81 30721
25/08/2020 Computer & Laptop 173.470.34 40%, 22.481.78 = = = 22.481.76 8,982.70 13.489.05
01/11/2024 Comouter & Lantop 25.000.00 40%) . 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00 5.000.00 20,000.00
21/12/2021 Printer 13,500.00 40% 3,876.08 - - - 3,876.08 1.550.43 2,325.65
17/01/2023 Printer 12,372,03 40 5,750.00 = = - 5.750.00 2.300.00 3.450.00
04/08/2024 Printer 13,7268.81 40 - - 13,728.81 - 13,728.81 5.491.52 823729

Plant & Machinery
14/04/2022 A conditioner 103.125.00 15%) 74.507.81 - = = 74,507.81 11,176.17 63,331.64
25/0712022 Ak conditioner 11445312 15% §2.692.38 - - - 82.682.38 12.403.86 70,288.52
28/07/2022 A conditioner 11.884.40 15%) 8,572.03 = - - 8,572.08 1,285,80 7.266.22
18/09/2022 Air conditioner 37.764.84 15%| 27.285.10 - - - 27.285.10 4,092.76 23.192.33
11/04/2022 Battery 4523941 15% 33.407.97 - - - 33.407.97 5.011.20 26,396.78
01/082022 22,051.12 15%) 15,931.93 < - - 15,631.93 2,389.79 13.642.14
20/11/2020 Battery 36,606.46 15%, 20.160.21 - - - 20.160.21 3,024.03 17.136.18
ns/M4/2022 Ratans 3.000.00 15%] 2.550.00 = = = 2 660.00 282.60 £.167.50
20/06/2024 Refrigerator 19,067.50 15% - - 19,067.80 - 19.067.80 288017 16.207.53

Furniture & Fixtures
22/1212021 AbmiraiGodreq) 1 42212.00] lo%| 3243711 | -1 -1 =1 8243711 | 32471 26.193.40
30/04/2022 Fumiture{Chain [ 1,463 0a1.67| 1 1,185.083.75 | = | =1 - | 1.185.063.75]  116.508.88| 1.0888A7.38

Trademarka

30/09/2022 | 14.000.00 25_:} 7.575.00 -1 | -1 7.875.00 | 1.968.75 | 580825
02/04/2023 Trademark I 2.508.00] 25 3.361.00 | -1 -1 B | 3.381.00 [ 2.535.75
SUB TOTAL fay | 13.864,006.86] 1 8,148,727.56| 2500000]  42,245.77] - | 9215073.33]  1,191,289.20]  7.024,660.13




RANCHI

Buildings
01/07/2024 Porta cabin | 452,000.00] 15%] | = 452,000.00 | | 452,000.00] 67.800.00 | 384,200.00
31/03/2026 Office Bulding & Skeinfra | 17,052,523.00| 109%] | 17.052,523.00 | - | 17,052,523.00 | 852,626.15| 16.199,896.85
Furniture &
1312/2024 Binds 39,540.67 10%) 39.540.67 -~ 30.540.67 1,977.08 37,563,864
21/05/2004 Chair 21.504.81 10%, - 21,504.81 21,504.81 2,150.41 18,354,232
15/12/2024 Chair 8,840.00 10%) 8,840.00 - ,640.00 432,00 8.208.00
30/01/2025 Locker 17,147.46 10% 17,147.46 = 17,147.48 857.3 18,290.08
07/08/2024 Fumiture 59.800.00 10% - 59,800.00 59,800.00 5,980.00 53,820.00
010202025 Structure Board 24,760.00 10%) 24,760.00 - 24,760.00 1.238,00 23,522.00
21/06/2024 Tahle 22,022.89 10%) - 22,022.89 22,022.89 220229 19,820,60
Vehicles
01/08/2024 Matorcycla | 92.961.00] 15%) 1 - | 92961.00] [ 92.961.00] 13,844.15] 79,018.85
Office
02/12/2024 CCTV Camera 345,027.00 15%] 345,027.00 - 345,027.00 25,877.03 419,148.88
21/12/202¢ CCTV Camera 28,350.00 15%) 28,350.00 - 28,350.00 212625 26,223.75
25/09/2024 uter 3 Lapto, 21,3552 40%) - 21,355.92 21,356.82 8,542.37 12,813.55
02/12/2024 Computer & Lanton 41,884.92 40%) 41,684,92 - 41,604.82 8.338.98 33,355 94
03/1212024 Comptiler & Laptop 20.847.48 40%) 20,847.46 = 20,847.48 4.169.49 16,677.97
02/12/2024 | Network Equioments 77.600.00 15% 77.600.00 = 77.800.00 5,820.00 71.760,00
17/01/72025 Network Equinments 15,4668.11 15%) 15,466.11 - 15,466.11 1,159.98 14,306,15
18M7/2024  Other Equinments 8,587.00 15% - 8,587,00 8.587.00 1,286.05 7.288.95 |
01/017/2025 1P Phona 107.816.00° 40%] 107.816.00 - 107.818.00 21,563.20 86.252.80
31/07/2024 Mobile 10,762.75 40%, 10.782.75 - 10.762,75 2.152.55 8.610.20
13/D6/2024 Telsphone 1.313.56 15%) 131356 - 1.313.56 98.52 1.215.04
28/07/2024 Telephone 2.118.64 15% 2,118.64 - 2.118.64 158.90 1.959.74
10/D5/2024 Telephone 1.313.56 15%) 131356 = 1,313.56 98.52 1.215.04
21/06/2024 Printer 13.812.71 40% - 13.812.71 13,812.71 5.525.08 8.287.83
02/10/2024 Printer 16,779.66 40% - 16.779.66 16.779.86 6,711,886 10.067.80
29/01/2025 Printes 157,711.86. 40%| 157,711.86 - 157.711.86 31.642.37 126,160.49
Plant & Machinery
22/06/2024 Air conditioner 148.875.00 15%] - 146,875.00 148,875.00 22.031.25 124,843.75
01/02/2025 Bar Bending Machine 206,000.00 15%| 208,000.00 - 208.000.00 15,600.00 182.400.00
01/03/2025 Bar Bending Machine 208,000.00 15%) 208,000.00 = 208.000.00 15.800.00 192.400.00
01/02/2025 B Cutting Machine 208,000.00 15%) 208,000.00 - 208.000.00 15,800.00 192.400.00
01/09/2025 Bar Cutting Machine 208,000.00 15%) 208.000.00 - 208.000.00 15.600.00 192.400.00
26/06/2024 Battery 24,2300 15%) - 27.723.00 27.723.00 4.158.45 23.564.55
13/08/2024 Cooler 8.050.85 15%) = B8.050.85 1207.63 884322
26/11/2024 DG Set 1.128.818.56 15%1 1,128.813.56 = 1.128.81356 .661.02 | 1,044.152.54
a7mannad Mud Pumo 69.187.92 15%] - 69.187.92 10.378.19 58.809.73
11/09/2024 Mud Punn 4.690.61 15%) = 4,650,61 703.59 3,087.02
1311215024 Mud Pumo 16.779.66 15%]1 16,779.66 = 16.779.66 1.258.47 15.521.19
12/12/2024 Mud Pumo 18.779.66 15%, 16.779.66 = 16.779.66 1.258.47 15.521.19
06/01/2025 Mud Pump 74.884.14 15% 74.894.14 - 74.894.14 5.617.06 60 .077.08
2202024 Refriaerator 13.135.59 15% = 13.135.59 13.135.50 197034]  11,185.25|
01/02/2025 Rina Makina Machina 64,900.00 15%) 64.900.00 = 64 60000 4,867.50 60.022.50




070872025 ing Machine 64,900.00 15%] - 64.900.00 - - 64.900.00 4.867.50 60.032.50
05/02/2025 ing & Peri 2.250,720.00 15%! - 2.250,720.00 - - 2.250.720.00 168,804.00 | 2.081.918.00
23/03/2095 a 324.300.00 15% - 324.300.00 - - 324.300.00 24,322.50 299,977.50
=mihia Pumo 53.321.35 15%' - - 53.321.35 - 53.321.35 7.998.20 45,323.15
S Pumn 75.854.60 15% - 75,854.69 = = 75.854. 60 5.689.10 70.18555
Tools & Jias 31.280.00 15% - - 31,250.00 = 31.280.00 4.692.00 26 6AR.0N
Vibrator 14.380.83 15%) - 14,389.83 - - 14.369.88 1.079.24 13.310.50
Vibwtar 5.100.00 15% = 5.100.00 = = 5.100.00 382.50 4717.50
Vibrator 21.500.00 15 - 21.500.00 - - 21.500.00 1.61250 18,887.50

Webde-Talkia 10.805.07 40 - 10.805.07 - - 10.805.07 2.181.01

Walkio-Talde 41,300.00] 40% = 41.300.00 = = 2130000 8.260.00

Walkia-Talie 10.805.07 40%] - 10.805.07 - - 10.805.07 2.161.01

Water Horawe 79.550.00 15 - = 79.550.00 = 79.550.00 11.832.50

Water nu uificr 1525824 15! - = 1525424 = 1525424 2,288.14

Gl 12 Water Tank 70.168.74 10%] - 70.168.74 - - 70.168.74 3.508.44

144122004 Weich Bridoe B44.283.08 15%) - 844.283.08 = - B44.283.08 63.32123
SUBTOTAL | ) I 2sc78810.04] | - | 2382002640 1,157,50255] - | 24978510.03] 1,587.97245] 23.300,846.50
FINAL TOTAL (a+h) [ 3884262690] | B148.T2756] 2384502640 12001343 - | 33.19479237] 2.779.265.65] 30.41552672




Govind Khandelwal & Co.

Company Secretaries
Ph. 09910838333,
Email: kkassociatescs@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 01, 2024 TO MARCH 31, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Gautam Shree, 132B, Patliputra Colony,
Patliputra, Patna, Phulwari, Bihar-800013

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Shantidoot Infra Services Limited (hereinafter
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing

our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended March 31, 2025, the Company was generally in compliance with the statutory provisions
listed below. It is also noted that the Company has established appropriate board processes and
a compliance mechanism, to the extent applicable and subject to the observations and reporting

provided hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,

2025 according to the provisions of below mentioned laws:

Regd Office: M-210,3rd Floor, Street No. -13, Shastri Nagar, New Delhi-110052
E-Mail:kkassociatescs@gmail.com , Telephone: +91 9910838333
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| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the

Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made
thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; Not Applicable

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not Applicability

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 2016; Not Applicable

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable and

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; Not Applicable

h. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements “LODR”) Regulations, 2015;

Regd Office: M-210,3rd Floor, Street No. -13, Shastri Nagar, New Delhi-110052
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to
board and general meetings.

Our Audit is limited to above mention applicable Law however other laws is applicable on
company.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above.

Our observations:

e During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Board has passed the necessary resolutions under Section
179(3), however, a few MGT-14 forms were not filed, and some forms were filed with a delay,
reportedly due to inadvertent oversight. During the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act DPT-03 for the year 2024 was wrongly filed as per
Balance sheet of the company.

e During the period under review, one of a Board Meeting and Audit Committee Meeting were
held at intervals longer than those prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The
applicability of spending CSR funds has arisen on the Company as on 31.03.2025, requiring
utilization in the financial year 2025-26. However, due to the unavailability of suitable
projects, the Company is yet to spend the CSR amount

e During the period under review, the shorter notice consent for Annual general meeting was
not found.

e The resolution passed for rectification of the Managing Director’s salary for the previous year
was not in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as it contained certain
typographical errors, including mentioning ‘Ordinary Resolution’ in place of ‘Special
Resolution.

e During the period under review, it was observed that certain disclosures required to be
displayed on the Company's website, as prescribed under SEBI Regulations, were either
incomplete or not available.

e During the period under review, the Company appointed a Statutory Auditor to fill the casual
vacancy, however, it appears that the provisions relating to such appointment were not fully
complied SEBI (LODR) Regulations. Additionally, the Audit report signed by the resigning
auditor for the half year and year to date was not found.

Regd Office: M-210,3rd Floor, Street No. -13, Shastri Nagar, New Delhi-110052
E-Mail:kkassociatescs@gmail.com , Telephone: +91 9910838333
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e During the period under review, it was observed that the Company had not filed certain
returns, including the half-yearly financial results & SSD for the period ended 31st March
2025, as required under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and other applicable SEBI guidelines.
Additionally, a few returns that were filed were submitted with a delay, reportedly due to
internal reasons.

Recommendations as a matter of best practice:

In the course of our audit, we have made certain recommendations for good corporate practices,

separately placed before the Board, for its consideration and implementation by the Company.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The number of directors liable to
retire by rotation is in compliance with provision of 152 (6) of Act, 2013 which provides that
2/3rd of the total directors (except independent directors) of the Company shall be such whose

period of office will be liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation.

I further report that the Company is reportedly in the process, has laid down adequate systems
and processes commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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I further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not incurred any specific event/
action that can have a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred

laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure I' and
“Annexure A” and forms an integral part of this report.

For Govind Khandelwal & Co.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Govind Khandelwal
Prop.
C.P.NO.12327
PEER REVIEW:3119/2023
UDIN: A033193G001190767
Place: New Delhi
Date: 06/09/2025
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ANNEXURE -A

To,

The Members,

Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Gautam Shree, 132B, Patliputra Colony,
Patliputra, Patna, Phulwari, Bihar-800013

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on the random test basis

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Govind Khandelwal & Co.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Govind Khandelwal
Prop.

C.P.NO. 12327
PEER REVIEW:3119/2023
UDIN: A033193G001190767

Place: New Delhi
Date: 06/09/2025
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ANNEXURE -1

To,

The Members,

Shantidoot Infra Services Limited

Gautam Shree, 132B, Patliputra Colony,
Patliputra, Patna, Phulwari, Bihar-800013

Our Secretarial audit report of even date, for financial year 2024-2025 is to be read along with
this letter.

Management Responsibility
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable
laws and regulations and to ensure that the system is adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility
2. Our Responsibility to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards
and procedure followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.
3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about
compliance of laws, rule and regulation and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer
5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.
6. We have notverified the correctness and appropriates of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.
For Govind Khandelwal & Co.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Govind Khandelwal

Prop.

C.P.NO. 12327

PEER REVIEW:3119/2023

UDIN: A033193G001190767
Place: New Delhi

Date: 06/09/2025
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